From:

To:
Sent: 47712021 8:50:45 AM
Subject: RE: Field visit info

i

Here is the information We have for the meeting:

we will meet |

Order Project Order Description
Reporting
Year
35224712 2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 2
35224713 2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 3
35217268 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

The projects above start at Caltrans Mile-Marker 1.3 on Hwy 70 (North end of the third tunnel or at our Cresta
Dam), project ends at Mile-Marker 5.3 on Hwy 70 (just prior to the Storrie cabins). With the exception of
spanning the Feather River three times OH, we are undergrounding the whole section in Caltrans R/W.

Another helpful point of interest would be the currently under construction 95F Order, 35170663, This projectis
very similar in scope from a Caltrans perspective, and the PM mentioned that || i GGTTRvith Caltrans has
played a significant role in helping us gain the permit to construct along with working with us to gain ‘variances’
throughout the project. We will all be driving through this project to get to the Bucks Creek projects.

From: [N

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2021 8:56 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Field visit info

A-ok! Thanks much.

erom:

Sent: Tuesday. April 8, 2021 6:32:21 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Field visit info

Hi I
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| will respond first thing in the morning. | am in the field today.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 6:29:15 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Field visit info

Hi N
| connected with |l this afternoon, and also withlllll copied here. Please get[JfJand me the
project info so we can assess permit requirements and advise on how to best engage agency partners.

I Iet_ know I'm on a site visit tomorrow, but will be in range and will be responding to emails as
| am able.

Thanks!
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